

Dayton High School  
SBDM Minutes  
January 28, 2019

The meeting was called to order by principal Ryan Kellinghaus on Monday, Jan. 28, 2019 at 4:05 PM in room 119.

**Members Present:** Angie Buschle, Julie Rubemeyer, Ryan Kellinghaus, Jen Sparks, Angela Gonzalez, Erin Goetz

**Members Absent:** None

**Others in attendance:** Angie Boyers, Scott Meyers, Joe Workman, Barbie Lukens, Angela Kohrs, Amy Nolan, Rian Embry, Ed Crutchleo

**Opening Business:**

A: Approval of Agenda

Angela Buschle made a motion to accept the Jan. 28, 2019 agenda. It was seconded by Angela Gonzalez. Motion carried.

B: Approval of Minutes of the previous meeting

Angela Gonzalez made a motion to accept the Dec. 17, 2018 minutes with the changes. It was seconded by Julie Rubemeyer. Motion carried.

C: Good News Reports

- Bicycle stem club ran by Ed Crutchleo -in partnership with the Brighten Center. Students can apply for the club through various ways – one day a week for ten weeks all students will build the bike and get to keep it.
- Poster Printing is going strong – four prints
- How to use drones for good contest is going well.
- Two new instructional aids were hired. Welcome Jordan Hall and Ann Peelman

D: Public Comment

- Mr. Workman: 5<sup>th</sup> year here- 7<sup>th</sup> and 8<sup>th</sup> grade rotation have been tried different years – One day a week didn't work out well – Trimesters were tried but and proved challenging for grading purposes – this year we are seeing the same group of the 8<sup>th</sup> graders – we can allow students earn a half credit of PE – 43% of the students are obsessed – Keeping the 8<sup>th</sup> grade class as a yearlong class then we should allow them to get a high school credit as an 8<sup>th</sup> grader. This will allow students to take advance PE – this could help with athletic competitive with other schools and reduce the number of injuries. Would like to see the 8<sup>th</sup> grade go back to a four-quarter rotation.
- Barbie Lukens – spoken on the Val and Sal – asking that we reconsider the policy since it was old and would like to see that it is updated to match what we are doing now.

## **Committee Reports:**

Special Education – Information presented by Angela Buschle, and other Special Ed teachers added input when needed. It doesn't fit the model to allow to use the percentage of failing – The failing percentage doesn't mean the same as for a regular education class. Students that are failing have mandatory homework help, calls home, modified tests and quizzes, small group instructions, extended time, reader/scribe when allowed, collaboration with regular education teachers and weekly grade monitoring, they may also receive academic detention and counseling students.

Library – No students are currently failing in STLP, Intro to STLP, and Career and College exploration – Ms. Boyers went over the library report

## **Student Achievement Report/Data and School Improvement Planning**

- Case Testing presented by Mrs. Goetz and Mr. Kellinghaus –
  - 8<sup>th</sup> grade reading: 1<sup>st</sup> quarter 55% to 3<sup>rd</sup> quarter 32% needing intervention
  - 8<sup>th</sup> Grade Math: 1<sup>st</sup> quarter 41% to 33% in 3<sup>rd</sup> quarter needing intervention
  - 7<sup>th</sup> grade reading: 66% students needed intervention during 1<sup>st</sup> quarter to 46% needing intervention in 3<sup>rd</sup> quarter
  - 7<sup>th</sup> grade math: 57% student needed intervention in first quarter to 48% of the students needing intervention in 3<sup>rd</sup> quarter
- We need to utilize the Case results better to better serve the students – teachers have already started using the data and adjusting student assignments based on the data and involving the students.

## **Bylaw or Policy Review / Readings/ Adoption:**

Parent Involvement Policy – moved to next month

## **Budget Report**

The budget report was prepared by Mrs. Brandenburg

Update on Copy paper – Need to go ahead to purchase more paper

## **Old Business**

Standards based assessment task force – sent the teacher that replied on the google form – need to decide who is going to be on the task force. Teachers: Dave Whittington, Matt Bird, Brian Volpenhein, Brad Campbell – Rick Wolfe will be the admin on the task force – could invite Scott if you wanted to. Two students asking Cheyenne Gross and Angela Patterson– would be good to have student council. Two parents – Ann Peelman and Rodney Sparks – Motion made by Angela Gonzalez, seconded by Erin Goetz – motion carried

## **New Business**

Needs Assessment – SBDM may need to pay a portion of Plato / working on Online learning allocations

Made a motion to extend by Angela Buschle and seconded by Erin Goetz. Motion carried

## **Upcoming Deadlines and Calendar Planning**

CSIP must be completed, approved and submitted by Jan 1<sup>st</sup>.

Writing plan must be approved by Jan. 15

TSI and CSI schools have planning deadlines in January but we don't have to worry about these because we are not in that category

Motion to extend Erin Goetz and seconded by Jen Sparks – motion carried

## **Adjournment**

Angela Gonzalez made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:04 pm. Seconded by Erin Goetz  
Motion carried.